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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 10:27 am

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Assistance required to effect market value for SLD4757K

Hi Shiau Chan, 

 

MV is 50K 

 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 1 July, 2021 8:58 AM 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: Assistance required to effect market value for SLD4757K 

 

Dear Rasul, 

 

Kindly assist to quote the range of MV…thanks. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: LEE Jack <jack.leeth@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 8:57 pm 

To: AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; 

nick@lbs-auto.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; benson@lbs-

auto.com; mail@vpappraisal.com 

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: Assistance required to effect market value for SLD4757K 

 

Dear Partners, 

Please assist to provide Kian Chuan with the Market Value for this case. 

 

DOA: 22/06/2021 
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Thank you for your assistance. 

 

 

 

Jack Lee 

Specialist | SIU & SITF 

HP : 9185 3460 

 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg 
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